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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 6:02 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing - Special Sale

 

 

New Updates - Special Sale - Auction Closing 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website.   You can check these out by 

clicking on the "Latest Additions" link on the home page. 

 

We have moved some very good specimens to the "On Sale Now" section.  These are 

really great bargains currently at discounts up to 75% off the listed price.  This sale 

will only last one day.  You can view these by clicking on the "One Sale Now" link on 

the the home page. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close at 7 p.m. eastern standard time on 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017. There are 151 great specimens now available. Some of the 

highlights include: 

 

gorgeous Colorado rhodochrosite 

historical and fine monazite from Colorado, ex Ed Over, John Sinkankas 

an excellent Tsumeb azurite 

gem kunzite from California 

several beautiful smithsonite specimens from Tsumeb 

large well crystallized actinolite 

large excellent vivianite from Cameroon 

Plus many others.   

 

Click on the auction link on our home page to see these.   
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Quartz - Kazakhstan 
 

Topaz - Pakistan 
 

 

 

Barite - Morocco 

 

Quartz - Russia 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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